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COMPLAINT

COMES NOW, Plaintiff, by and through undersigned counsel, and respectfully submits

this Complaint, and for this cause of action states:
JURISDICTION

1. This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Dcfendant; Sidley Austin, LLP (“Sidley”)

because Sidley resides in the District of Columbia, and this Court has subject matter

jurisdiction pursuant to D.C. Code Ann. § 11-921.
2. Venue jn'this Court is proper because, inter alia, Sidley is a resident of the District of

Columbia, and continues to maintain a Jaw office and practice law in this jurisdiction.
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Venue is also proper in this Court because a portion of the results of Sidley’s negligence
and a substantial portion of the damages that Sidley caused were ultimately suffered in
the District of Columbia.
PARTIES

Watts Water Technologies, Inc. (hereinafler referred to as “Watts”) is a Delaware
corporation with its headquarters in North Andover, Massachusetts. Watts's subsidiaries
are engaged in the business of designing, manufacturing and selling water valves and
related products in North America, Europe and Asia.
Prior to a corporate name change in 2003, Watts was known as Watts Industries, Inc.
Sidley is a United States-based global law firm with approximately 1700 lawyers in 18
offices. Sidley is the successor-in-interest to Sidley, Austin, Brown and Weod.
Sidley claims jthat. from this District of Columbia Office, “Our lawyers ... heip our
clients navigate U.S. and international regulatory law and public policies that affect the
way business is conducted both here and around the globe.”
Sidley is governed by a Management Committee, at least one member of which is based
in the District of Columbia Office.

| INTRODUCTION
Watts’s affiliated companies have been designing and manufacturing water valves and
other water-related products for nearly 140 years, and Watts now has substantial business
interests across the globe.
When Watts was considering the acquisition of a Chinese company, Watts hired Sidley as

its attorneys to perform legal due diligence with respect to the potential acquisition so
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that Watts could evaluate the legal risks associated with the acquisition and decide
whether to proceed.

Sidley’s legal representation required its attomeys to thoroughly investigate the target
company and identify all potential legal risks and liabilities that Watts might be exposed
to or acquire if it purchased the target company.

Sidley was aware that these potential liabilities and legal risks could include possible
violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, 15 U.5.C. §§ 78dd-1, ef seq.
(“FCPA™). |

In the course of its legal due diligence, Sidley uncovered a document demonstrating that
the target company had a written “kickback™ policy, by which the company paid Chinese
government officials or officials of state-owned entities (such as Chinese “design
institutes™) in order to secure government contracts for the company.

This policy violates the FCPA, and the Sidley partner responsible for the due diligence
has subscqucnfly admitted that this document was a “red flag.”

Undoubtedly, Sidley should have disclosed the kickback policy and the document to
Watts.

Nonetheless, despite obviously discovering this written policy in its legal due diligence,
Sidley never disclosed its existence to Watts in any of Sidley’s legal due diligence reports
or in any other communication.

As a result qf Sidley’s failure, Watts was unaware of the kickback policy.

Watts paid millions of dollars to purchase the target company, and Watts operated it for

several years.
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The undisclosed FCPA violations ultimately required an expensive internal investigation
and audit by o{atsid e attorneys.

After Watts self-reported the violations to the Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC”) and tﬁe Department of Justice (“DQJ"), both agencies initiated investigations.
Watts paid millions of dollars in disgorged profits, fines and other penalties to the SEC,
millions of dollars in attorneys’ fees and related costs, and Watts was also forced to sell
the company for a substantial loss.

Sidley is liable to Watts for these injuries and damages.

BACKGROUND
WATT'S INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS EXPANSION

Watts’s affiliated companies have designed and manufactured water valves and related

products since 1874.

Beginning in 1987 and continuing through the present, Watts has expanded its operations
through a series of corporate acquisitions.

Today, Watts is a publicly-traded company listed on the New York Stock Exchange. It
has approximately 70 facilities worldwide with approximately 5,900 employees, and it
enjoys more than $ 1 billion in annual sales. Watts services the plumbing and heating
and water-quality markets. Its products range from simple under-sink water connectors
to large diameter “butterfly valves™ used in municipal pipelines.

By 2002, Watts had substantial operations in China, inctuding ownership of several
corporate subsidiaries. These subsidiaries were owned by Watts and managed by Watts
(Shanghai) Management Co., Ltd. (“Watts China”), a management subsidiary owned by

Watts.
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Until 2005, Watts's China operations were devoted exclusively to the manufacturing of
Watts’s produéts.
In or around 2005, Watts contemplated expanding its China operations beyond
manufacturing, to include providing contracting and other water-related services in the
growing Chinese infrastructure market. This contemplated new line of business would
require Watts, through its subsidiaries, to bid on projects and enter into contracts,
including contracts with Chinese government-owned entities.
Because it was relatively unfamiliar with Chinese law regarding corporate mergers, Watts
ensured that it had a “gold-plated” law finn to provide counse] and to assist Watts in
ensuring that all of its new business dealings complied with the laws of both the United
States and China.
Watts was specifically concerned with ensuring that it complied with the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act of 1977, 15 U.S.C. §§ 78dd-1, et seq. (“FCPA™).
For several years prior to 2005, Watts had been working with its attorneys at Sidley’s
predecessor, Sidley, Austin, Brown & Wood.
Specifically, on June 7, 2002, Watts hired Sidley, Austin, Brown & Wood (now Sidley)
as Watts’s lega) counsel.
Sidley agreed. to provide legal counsel to Watts with respect to Watts’s Chinese
“operations/investments and related matters.” A copy of the June 7, 2002 engagement
letter is attached hereto as Exhibit A. |
At the time of this engagement, Sidley held itself out to Watts and to the public as

capable of providing expert legal services to American companies that did business in

China.




35.  According to Sidley, its expertise specifically included conducting legal due diligence
with respect to the FCPA and other anti-corruption issues in connection with mergers,
acquisitions and joint ventures involving international sales and business operations.

36.  Sidley served as Watts's attorneys from the time of the engagement in 2002 until at least

June 11, 2009.

IN PREPARATION FOR WATTS’S ACQUISITION OF CHANGSHA VALVE, SIDLEY

PERFORMED DUE DILIGENCE ON WATTS’S BEHALF BUT FAILED TO NOTIFY
WATTS OF CHANGSHA VALVE’S ILLEGAL WRITTEN KICK-BACK POLICY

37. By November 11, 2004, Watts was contemplating the acquisition of a Chinese company
called Changsha Valve Works (“Changsha Valve™),

38.  On or around November 11, 2004, Watts instructed Sidley, and Sidley agreed, to conduct
legal due diligence on Watts’s behalf with respect to the company.

39.  Among other things, this legal due diligence was to include analyzing potential FCPA
violations at Changsha Valve and identifying any issues to Watts to ensure that Watts
would not be exposed to potential FCPA liability were it to proceed with the acquisition.

40,  Sidley conducted legal due diligence in advance of the acquisition, and Watts paid Sidley
more than $200,000 for this legal work.

41.  During Sidley’s legal due diligence examination, Changsha Valve produced to Sidley a
document demonstrating that Changsha Valve had a written policy that provided for its
sales associates to pay “kickbacks” to certain Chinese government officials. or officials
of state-owned entities, 10 secure the award of contracts to Changsha Valve (the “Whritten
Kickback Poliey™). A copy of this Written Kickback Policy is attached hereto as Exhibit
B. A true and correct translation of this document is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

42,  On November 24, 2004, in the course of its representation of Watts, Sidley provided

Watts a Preliminary Due Diligence Report.
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Further, in the course of its representation of Watts, Sidley provided Watts with a full
Due Diligence Report, dated July 20, 2005.

Sidley subsequently provided updated or supplemental legal due diligence information to
Watts by email on several occasions, including July 26, 2005.

According to Sidley's common practice and policy, these due diligence reports should
have included all “significant issues™ with respect to the acquisition.

In its final Due Diligence Report, Sidley represented to Watts that it had reviewed all of
the documents provided by Changsha Valve, and that Sidley’s report reflected this
comprehensive review.

Despite the fact that Changsha Valve provided Sidley with a copy of the Written
Kickback Policy, Sidley never mentioned the Kickback Policy in any due diligence
report, and did not otherwise inform Watts of the existence of this illegal policy.

In fact, on September 5, 2005, in the course of its representation and due diligence on
Watt’s behalf, Sidley provided to Watts a detailed analysis of the contracts that Changsha
Valve had with its sales agents.

Even though the Written Kickback Policy was part and parce] of these sales agent
contracts, Sidley’s description of the contracts did not include any information about the
Written Kickbs;lck Policy or any illegal payments that may have been made thereunder to
Chinese government officials or officials of state-owned entities.

Zhengyu Tang, the Sidley partner who was responsible for managing Sidley’s
representation and due diligence services for Watts, has subsequently admitted that this
Written Kickback Policy constituted a “red flag” regarding the payment of “kickbacks”

or “rebates” to Chinese government officials or officials of state-owned entities.
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Tang also acknowledged that a potential FCPA violation is a “major jssue” and that such
an issue should be disclosed to the client.

Payments made to foreign government officials or officials of state-owned entities
pursuant to the Written Kickback Policy would have violated the FCPA, and Sidley
should have disclosed the Written Kickback Policy and potential FCPA violations to
Watts.

Sidley never mentioned to Watts the illegal Written Kickback Policy that was in Sidley’s
files.

IN RELIANCE ON SIDLEY’S ERRONEQUS DUE DILIGENCE,
WATTS PURCHASED CHANGSHA VALVE

Watts reviewed Sidley’s Due Diligence Reports and consulted with Sidley on numerous
other occasions to gain the full benefit of Sidley’s legal advice and due diligence
examination of Changsha Valve.

These reports and Sidley’s related due diligence communications constituted Sidley’s
legal advice and counsel to Watts with respect to legal due diligence in preparation for
Watts’s acquisition of Changsha Valve.

Based upon Sidley’s Due Diligence Reports and Sidley’s other communications relating
to its examination of Changsha Valve, Watts entered into a purchase agreement on
October 26, 2005, in which it agreed to purchase Changsha Valve’s business for
approximately $9 million.

The parties to the agreement ultimately closed on the transaction in April of 2006.

If Sidiey had informed Watts of Changsha Valve’s illegal Written Kickback Policy (a
copy of which was in Sidley’s files), Watts would not have entered the October 26, 2005

Purchase Agreement for Changsha Valve.
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Afer the acquisition, Sidley continued to provide legal advice to Watts on various issues

with respect to Watts’s China operations until af least June 11, 2009.

AFTER AN EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION BY QUTSIDE COUNSEL, WATTS

DISCOVERED THE WRITTEN KICKBACK POLICY

After the acquisition, Changsha Valve’s business was owned and conducted by Watts’s
wholly-owned subsidiary, Watts Valve (Changsha) Co., Ltd. (“CWV™).

In or around March 2009, Watts discovered through public reports that another company
had violated the FCPA in its dealings with certain government-owned “design institutes™
in China.

Specifically, this company had bribed these government officials to specify the use of the
company’s products within certain project specifications.

These specifications, in turn, steered the award of the contracts to the compauy.

Watts was entirely unaware of any such payments at its new subsidiary, CWV, or
whether CWV was involved with similar Chinese government-owned design institutes.
During the spring of 2009, Watts conducted an anti-corruption and FCPA-compliance
training program for certain of Watts’s managers in China,

Certain CWV sales personne! attended the training session in the spring of 2009,

In July 2009, these employees reported to Watts’s management in China that there may
be FCPA violations at CWV based upon the Written Kickback Policy—the same policy
that Sidley received during its legal due diligence, but did not report to Watts.

In July 2009, Watts retained Paul Hastings LLP (“Paul Hastings™), another U.S.-based

international law firm with offices around the world, to conduct an investigation.




69.  Paul Hastings attorneys and outside forensic accountants examined Watts’s business
operations in China, including conducting interviews of CWV employees and additional
legal due diligence.

70.  During the course of the investigation, Paul Hastings acquired the Changsha Valve legal
due diligence files from Sidley.

71.  Paul Hastings then discovered the Written Kickback Policy in Sidley’s files.

WATTS SELF-REPORTED ITS UNINTENTIONAL FCPA VIOLATIONS TO THE SEC
AND THE SEC ULTIMATELY IMPOSED A CEASE-AND-DESIST ORDER AND

CIVIL PENALTIES

72.  In August 2009, Paul Hastings notified Watts of the Written Kickback Policy, and the
likelihood that payments made to Chinese government officials or officials of state-
owned entities pursuant to the policy violated the FCPA.

73. Based on Paul Hastings’s early assessment of the Written Kickback Policy, Watts
decided to report its potential and unintentional FCPA violations to the SEC and DOI in
order to obtain the benefits of self-disclosure and eatly reporting.

74.  Watts self-reported these violations to the SEC and DOJ on August 6, 2009, and engaged
in a variety of other remedial actions to address FCPA issues.

75.  Over the next several months, Paul Hastings continued its investigation and its
communications with the SEC on Watt’s behalf.

76.  During its investigation, on December 16, 2009, Paul Hastings interviewed Mr. Tang, the
Sidley attorney in charge of Sidley’s representation of Watts.

77.  During the interview, Mr. Tang admitted that the Written Kickback Policy was a “red

flag” indicative of FCPA violations.

10
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He also admitted that Sidley’s policy was to include all “significant issues™ in its Due
Diligence reports, and that if an FCPA or other major issue was di scovered, then it should
have been disclosed to the client.
Watts continued to cooperate with the SEC and DOJ in their investigations.
The SEC and DOJ investigated Watls’s potential violations through their Washington,
D.C. offices, and during the course of the investigation, Watts’s representatives
communicated and met with the SEC and DOJ in Washington, D.C.
On October 13, 2011, the SEC entered an order entitled “Order Instituting Cease-and-
Desist Proceedings Pursuant to Section 21C of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
Making Findings, and Imposing Cease-and-Desist Orders and Civil Penalties™ (the “SEC
Order’™). A copy of the SEC Order is attached hereto as Exhibit D.
As a result of the SEC Order, Watts was required to disgorge profits, pay pre-judgment
interest and pay a civil penalty.
Watts paid these penalties to the SEC in Washington, D.C.
In or around January 2010, during the SEC investigation, Watts was also forced to sell
CWYV at a substantia] loss.

COUNT I: PROFESSIONAL NEGLIGENCE
Watts incorporates paragraphs 1-83 as if set forth here verbatim.
Sidley entered into a long term attorney-client relationship with Watts, and acted as
Watts’s Counsel.
As a result of this attorney-client relationship, Sidley owed Watts a duty to represent
Watts and protect Watts’s interests using a reasonable degree of knowledge, care and

skill.

11
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Among other things, in the course of the legal dﬁe diligence examination of Changsha
Valve, the applicable standard of care required Sidley to (a) review the documents in
Sidley’s own files, (b) to disclose to Watts any significant issues, including FCPA
violations, that were discovered, and {(c) to ensure that the statements it made to Watts in
the course of its legal due diligence reporting were complete and truthful.
Sidley’s failure to disclose to Watts the Written Kickback Policy that was sitting in
Sidley’s own files violated its own policies, fell well below the applicable standard of
care, and constitutes actionable professional negligence and malpractice.
Sidley’s negligence and violation of the standard of care proximately caused Watts to
suffer substantial injuries.
By way of example, as a result of Sidley’s negligence, Watt’s purchased a company
whose core business operations were built on an express system of paying kickbacks to
government officials (including design institutes) to obtain or maintain business, which is
a patent FCPA violation.
Watts was forced to conduct a detailed investigation, to endure and pay a substantial
judgment to the SEC, and to incur substantial professional and legal fees.
Watts was also forced to sell CWYV at a substantial loss.
All of these damages and others were the proximate result of Sidley’s negligence.
Sidley is liable to Watts for all of the damages proximately caused by Sidley’s negligence
in an amount to be determined at trial,

COUNT Ji: BREACH OF CONTRACT
Watts incorporates paragraphs 1-95 as if set forth here verbatim.

Watts and Sidley entered into an agreement for Sidley to provide legal services to Watts.

12
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This agreement specifically included Sidley’s agreement to conduct legal due diligence
for Watts in connection with Watts’s assessment of its potential acquisition of Changsha
Valve.

The agreement required Sidley to apply the skill and expertise of a reasonable lawyer in
fulfilling its obligations under the agreement, including its obligations to perform legal
due diligence in connection with Waits's assessment of its potential acquisition of
Changsha Valve.

The agreement also required Sidley to review the documents that it acquired from
Changsha Valve and provide to Watts an accurate report on the contents of those
documents.

As Watt’s long-time attorneys, Sidley was wel] aware that Watts was relying on Sidley’s
performance of its obligation under the parties’ agreement in order to assist Watts in
analyzing and ultimately deciding to purchase Changsha Valve.

The parties knew and understood that Watts was particularly reliant on Sidley’s
contractual performance (a) because of the geographic distance between Watis’s
management and the operations in China, (b) because Watts’s management team did not
speak or read Chinese and thus were faced with a substantial language barrier in the
communications and documents related to Changsha Valve, and (c) because of Sidley’s
professed expertise in Chinese law and FCPA due diligence.

Watts fully performed under the agreement, and paid Sidley for Sidley’s services.

But Sidley breached its agreement with Watts by, inter alia, (a) failing to apply the skill

and expertise of reasonable attorneys, and (b) failing to review the documents that
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Changsha Valve provided to Sidley and/or failing to accurately report to Watts on the
contents of those documents.

As a result of Sidley’s breaches, Watts suffered significant injuries.

These injuries include, but are not limited to, the payments that Watts was forced to make
to the SEC, the legal fees and expenses that Watts incurred in investigating and
remedying the FCPA violations, and the losses that Watts suffered when it was forced to
sell CWV at a substantial loss.

Sidley is liable to Watts for all of the legally-allowable damages that resulted from
Sidley’s breach of contract in an amount to be determined at trial.

COUNT III: NEGLIGENT MISREPRESENTATION

Watts incorporates paragraphs 1-107 as if set forth here verbatim.

During the course of its attorney-client relationship with Watts, Sidley was aware that
Watts was relying on Sidiey’s statements regarding legal due diligence in order for Watts
to make determinations about whether to purchase Changsha Valve.

Sidley made numerous statements to Watts, including in its official Due Diligence
Reports, that Sidley had conducted an extensive investigation of Changsha Valve, and
that Sidley had informed Watts of all of the significant issues that resulted from Sidley’s
investigation of Changsha Valve.

By way of example, Sidley’s official Due Diligence reports contained representations
about the types of contracts that Changsha Valve entered with its clients and employees.
Sidley stated on muitiple occasions in its Preliminary and Final Due Diligence Reports
that Changsha Valve’s contracts contained only “standard boiler-plate language” that was

to be expected in contracts of that type.

14
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As a further example, in August of 2005, Sidley sent to Watts a detailed analysis of the
contracts between Changsha Valve and its sales agents.

This description stated that the sales agents were paid standard commissions, and
Sidley’s description of the payments utterly failed to disclose that a portion of their
commissions were actually paid to Chinese government officials or officials of state-
owned entities, including design institutes, as an illegal kickback pursuant to the Written
Kickback Policy.

At the time it made these representations, Sidley had in fact already discovered the
existence of the Written Kickback Policy.

But Sidiey did not disclose that fact to Watts at any time.

The existence of this Written Kickback Policy rendered Sidley’s statements regarding the
outcome of its legal due diligence investigation and other express representations false.
Sidley negligently made these false statements to Watts regarding the Changsha Valve
legal due diligence.

In addition, Sidley had a duty to disclose to Watts the existence of the Written Kickback
Policy and Sidley breached its duties to Watts by failing to do so.

As Watts’s long-time attorneys, Sidley was well aware that Watts was relying on Sidley
to provide complete and accurate statements regarding its legal due diligence in order to
assist Watts in analyzing and ultimately deciding to purchase Changsha Valve,

Watts was particularly reliant on Sidley (a) because of the geographic distance between
Watts’s management and the operations in China, (b) because Watts’s management team

did not speak or read Chinese and thus were faced with a substantial language barrier in
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the communications and documents related to Changsha Valve, and (c) because of
Sidley’s professed expertise in Chinese law and FCPA due diligence.

Watts reasonably relied on Sidley’s negligent misrepresentations by agreeing to purchase
Changsha Valve according to the terms of the October 26, 2005 purchase agreement.

As a proximate result of Sidley’s misrepresentations and Watts’s reasonable reliance,
Watts suffered significant injuries.

These injuries include, but are not limited to, the payments that Watts was forced to make
to the SE:fC, the legal fees and expenses that Watts incurred in investigating and
remedying the FCPA violations, and the losses that Watts suffered when it was forced to
sell the company at a substantial loss.

Sidley is liable to Watts for all of its damages that proximately resulted from Sidley’s

negligent misrepresentations in an amount to be determined at trial.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Watts Water Technologies, Inc. demands judgment against
Defendant on all Counts in an amount to be determined at trial but believed to be in excess of
one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) in damages, plus costs of this suit and attorneys’

fees, and such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

Dated: June 6, 2012
Respectfully submitted,
PAULSON & NACE, PLLC

/A

Barry ], Mag&/B:

ar No. 130724
Christopher T. Nace, Bar No. 977865
1615 New Hampshire Ave.,, NW
Washingten, DC 20009
202-463-1999 — Telephone
202-223-6824 — Facsimile
bjn@paulsonandnace.com
ctnace@paulsonandnace.com
Counsel for Plaintiffs

BONDURANT, MIXSON & ELMORE, LLP
H. Lamar Mixson, Georgia Bar No. 514012
Pro hac vice pending

Jason J. Carter, Georgia Bar No. 141669

Pro hac vice pending

1201 West Peachtree St., Suite 3900

Atlanta, Georgia 30309
mixson@bmelaw.com

carter@bmelaw.com

Jury Demand

Plaintiff, by and through the undersigned counsel and pursuant to Rule 38 of the District

of Columbia Rules of Civil Procedure, hereby demands trial by jury of all issues in this matter.




O < B = M

<




a0nannucao '

e SIDLEY AUSTIN BROWN & WooD Lot anctits D
crecaco I . ~ew YoRK 30

DALLAx 0Off MENTMYRIISIIIS0LE0M0 Ok 200021 #ax rrAnCISCO 0O

Gty O Surve 1601, 16/F, Sivr ONRAZA SHANGHAI T
honc xong 0 m&‘iﬁ,";‘::: 6?";'1“::;§m:?u sistaront [

wonoon 00 www.siileg.com . Torva o

WHELEY Poromitss WAININCTAN, D,&. O

WRITBA'S B-MAIL ADDRESS
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Pax/E-mall Messape

To ¢ M. Robert T, McLaurin Our Reft
Waits Industles, Inc.

Ce :  Mr. Willlam C McCarinery

From : ‘TangZheopyn
Sidley Austin Brown & Wood (Shanghal)

Date : June 7,2002 No. of pages: 4 (isctuding this pogs?

Subject . Engaperment Letter for Watts Indnstries, Ine
Dear Bob:

We are pleased that you wish to retaln Sidley Austin Brown & Waood to serve as your counsel
on Watts [ndustries, Ino"s FRC investments/operations and related matters; subject to

cleacance/waiver of conflicts if any.

For over 100 years, our Finn commenced fts relationship with cach new client without
formality. The Appellate Divisions of the Supreme Court of the State of New York,
tiowever, recently adopted rules requiring the use of engagement lctters in many sttuations.
Such rules reflect how the practice of law and the professional standards governing it have
become Increasingly complex. As a result, we, [ike other large firms, now follow the practice
of entering Into engagement letiers with our clients. (As you may know, investment banking,
o%r;:ultflg,l n;womﬁng and other professional service firms adopted this practice years ahead
of law firms.

Although we have accepted this measure of formality with reluctanee, we havo nevertheless
come to appreciate that it is preferable to have these matters understood and agreed to by our
cllents at the commencement of our yepreseatation.  Accordingly, we submit for your
approval the following provisions governing our engagement. I yon are in‘agréement, please
sign the enclosed copy of this letter in the space provided below. If you have any questions
shant these provisions, or if you would Iike to discuss passible modifications, do not hesitate
to call, Again, we'are pleased to have the opportumity to scrve you.

ot (rassnlatos G matkige okd | sitychapeuiv) i iteoded solcty fur Lhe nddrensc(s} heryol, and may be can{idoatial aad
tubjectes u-w-au:‘pmm 7 you are aof the asmed afdreeas) o7 17 i trrnsarissies 1o becy Midrossed th you In evror,
you must w0l resd. dizsinee, eepradary, distribuiz, sr atherwhba Upy this oaoxmialon, Deltvary of tike trugessladse b nay persen
Siher (hax the etended rotintant(s) does dor wubw privitege or confdvmilaiiy, 52yss bave rveeived this creamaslalon fu exvor,
eats Atert Mre seuder by ol e W alsa request that you tnantpdlately o {his tranunislon

TOTAL £.84




SIpLEY AUSTIN BROWN & WOOD SHARGHAI

Client_gnd_Seove of Renpesentition Our client in this matter will be Watts
Industries, Tnc (the “Company”) and ws will advise the Company in connection
with, and the scope of our engagement and dutles to the Company shall relate ta the
Compiany's PRC sperations/investments snd related mutters. Specific aspects of
the work may changs in the courss of jmplementation of cach project depending on
the actual circumstances and the Company's needs and Instructions,

Term of Engagement. Either of us may terminate the engagement at any time for
.y reason by writter notice, subject on our part spplicable reles of professional
résponsibility. In the event that we terminate the cngagement, We will take stich steps
gs are reasonably practiceble to protect your interests in the above matter,

Unless previously teiminated, Sidley Austin Brown & Wood's representation of the
Company will terminats upon our sending you our final stasement for services
rendered.  Following such termination, any otherwise non-public information you
have supplied to Sidley Austin Brown & Woad which is retained by us will be kept
* canfidential in accordance with applicsble rules of professional responsibility. I
itpon such termination, you wish to have any documents dellvered to you, please
advise us. Otherwise, all such documents will be transferted ta the person responsible
for administering our records reténtlon program.

* For various reesons, including the minimization of unnecessary storage expenses, we
reserve the right to destray or otherwise dispose of any such dacuments retained by
us. However, we will glve you sulficient notics to allow you w make other
arrangements 8t your own cost. .

You ars engaging Sidley Austin Brown & Wood to provide legal services In
conneotion with the spetifle fepresentation as set forth sbove. Afier completion of the
representation, changes may gocur in the 2pplicable laws or regularions thet could
have an impadt upon your future rights and liabilities. Unless you actually cngage us
afier the completion of the representation fo provide sdditional advice an lssues
asising from the representation, Sidicy Austin Brown & Wood has no continuing
‘obligation to advise you with respect 1o future legel developmients,

Fees_apd Expenses. Unless other fes structures/arrangements are agreed upan
between the Company and Sidley Austin Brown & Waod In advance', our charges for
any work carried out for the Compuny will be calculated on the basis of the time spent
by the Jawyers fnvolved. The cument stancard hourly rates, subject to increase
generally on ‘ennual basis, for the attomeys/legal assistants who mey bo involved in
the Company's lepal wark from time to fime 2re as follows:

Nams Hour]y Rate (LJS$)

Y We will continuo to hanor your preferred blended hourly rate of LUSS300 for our legal work

on your resins WFOE project in SND.
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SIDLEV AUSTIN BROWN & WooD SHANGHAI
Tang Zheagyn® C 450
David Lin® 400
Chen Ling* : 280
Margaret Lo’ 250
Leo Xisohul Hs® 00
Joe Chen’ 120
Julie Cheng® - 120
Additional suppost may be provided by tawyers/flegal assistants in our Beifing and
Hong Kong offices as the nced arises.

We wiil prepare transistions of legal docpraents at a flat hourly rate of USS120,

Disbursenents will ba charged separately from our servica fees, We will (nciude on
our bills cherges for performing services such as photocopylng, wmessenges and
deltvery service, computerized rescarch, travel, long-distance telephone, telecopy,
word pracessing, and search and filing fees at the rato at which they are charged to us.
Fres and expenses of others {such as consultants, appraisers, and local counsel}
generally will not be pald by us, but wilt be billed directly to you if meurred with your

approval.

We issue Invoices en a monthly basis and ail amounts due under our invoices should
be pald in US Dollars by wire transter 1o our designated bank account on the relevant
due date. We will be available at ary. time to discuss any questions with regard to ovr

bills.

LR Confiiets. As you knaws Sidley Austin Brown & Wood has numecous ciientd. Msany
of thesz chicnts rely upen the Firm for general represcration,  Although we hope Lis
never happens, it is possivle that an adverse reiationship (including litigatlon) may
develop in the future between the Company and onc of aur other clients. I Sidley
Anstin Brown & Wood fs not represcating the Company {n that marter and the matter
In which the Company end another client heve adverse interests is not substantially
related {0 our represestation of the Company 23 described above, tic Company 88re¢s

3 parmer, PRC/US educated/quatified, with 11 years’ eiperfence of China practice
3 Cotnsel, PRC/US educated snd US qualificd, with § years® experience of China practice
4 PRC Consultant, PRC/HK edurated and PRC qualified, with 3 years® expetience of China

practice .
$ Assoclite, Australia cducatcd/quatified
® Associate, PRC/US educated 2d US qualified
7 Lega) Asslstant, PRC qualified :
* | cgal Assisant, PRC qualified




SIBLRY AUSTIN BROWN & WooD SHANGHAI

that we may represent the other client. (You should know (het, In similar engagement
fetters With many of our other clisnts, we have asked for .similar 2greements o

preserve ony ebility 1o represent you.)

Meanwhile, we rémind yox that Sidley Austin Brawn & Woad has been approved and
licensed hy the Ministry of Justice as a foreign low firm qualified to provide legal
services in PRC. .However, under existing PRC regulations, lawyers in our China
offices can provide " Informailon régarding ‘the tmpact of 1he PRC legal environment”
but are not permitted 10 render formal opinions i yespect of PRC law. We would be
happy to nisist you In obtaining a formal legal opinion from a qualified PRC cowmsel if
you so requesi,

Once again; we arc pleascd to hava this opportenity fo work with you, 1f you have any
questions or comments during the course of our representstion, please call mo at (8621) 5306

7966 or (86-1350 1848862). ;

Yours siucerely,

Lk

for Watts Industries, Ing

SHT [31%4v)
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Sales Channels, Sales Areas, Proportion of Domestic Sales Income and Export Sales
Income, and Pricing Policy of your Company

The sales channels of the Factory is mainly comprised of coal-fired power plants, hydropower
plants, large water diversion projects, municipal water supply projects, iron and steel plants and
smelting plants. The selling is mainly through the factory’s own sales. There are also three sales
agents who take part in the selling. The contract is entered into after the selection by the design
institute, the invitation to bid and the bid negotiation.

The sales areas cover the whole country, the Japan market (parts and components) and the South
East Asia area. The proportion of domestic sales and export sales is 95% and 5%, respectively.
The pricing policy for products with caliber of less than DN1800mm is based on the price of the
valve industry. The pricing policy for products with caliber of more than DN1800mm is based on
the tonnage, with RMB22, 000 per ton for low pressure (<1.6Mpg) and RMB25, 000 per ton for
high pressure (>1.6Mpa). The pricing policy for new products and valves with special
requirements will be based on the price of similar imported products.

Main Terms of Sales Contract (including Collection Terms, Shelf Life and Quality
Assurance Deposit, ete,), Range of Contract Value, Quantity of Contracts Executed Each

Year

Main terms of the sales contract; for coal-fired power plants - 10% advance payment, 80%
payment upon delivery of the goods, 10% quality assurance deposit; for hydropower plants -
30% advance payment, 30% payment upon delivery of the goods, 30% payment after accepting
the products, 10% quality assurance depasit. Other contracts shall be based on the contracts for
coal-fired power plants. The shelf life is eighteen months after leaving the factory,

Contract value ranges from [RMB]20,000 (Lanzhon Heating Corporation) to [RMB19,680,000
(Harbin Mopan Mountain Water Diversion Project). Total price ranges from [RMB]1,500 to
[RMB]3,700,000, contract value for 2001 is [RMB]53,049,600, contract value for 2002 is
[RMB168,271,300, contract value for 2003 is (RMB]71,794,600, contract value through January
to September 2004 is [RMB]92,215,500. Contract value for 2005 is [RMB]85,824,200.

Amount of kickback paid to client and arrangement of accounts, policy regarding
deduction of a percentage by internal sales personnel

The amount of the kickback paid to a client shall be based on the contract price, inclusive of any
sales agency fees, retumn of price difference, consulting fees to design institutes and sales
person’s commissions, etc. Sales expenses should be limited to 14% of sales income (provided
that the salesperson achieves the sales quota and profit assigned by the supervisor [management].
Internal sales personnel will receive 3% [of the contract price].

1900823 / SA000824
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
) " Before the
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Release No. 65555/ October 13,2011

ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING ENFORCEMENT
Release No. 3328 / October 13, 2011

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING
File No. 3-14585

. ORDER INSTITUTING CEASE-AND-

In the Matter of, DESIST PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO
Watts Water Technologies, Inc, and SECTION 21C OF THE SECURITIES
Leesen Chang, EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, MAKING

FINDINGS, AND IMPOSING CEASE-AND-
Respondents. DESIST ORDERS AND CIVIL
. PENALTIES

. IP

The Securities and Exchange Commission (“Commission”) deems it appropriate that
cease-and-desist proce¢dings be, and hereby are, instituted pursuant to Section 21C of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”) against Watts Water Technologies, Inc. and
Leesen Chang (collectively “Respondents™). '

IL

In anticipation of the institution of these proceedings, Respondents have submitted Offers
of Settlement (the “Offers™) which the: Commission has determined to accept, Solely for the
purpose of these proceedings and any other prooeedings brought by or on behalf of the
Commission, or to which the Commjssion is a party, and without admitting or denying the
findings herein, except as to the Commission’s jurisdiction over themselves and the subject
matter of these prooeedings, which are admitted, Respondents consent to the entry of this Order
Instituting Cease-and-Desist Proceedings Pursuant to Section 21C of the Seourities Exchange
Act of 1934, Making Findings, and Imposing Cease-and-Desist Orders and Civil Penalties
("Order™), as set forth below. '




Ji18

On the basis of this Order and Respondents’ Offers, the Commission finds’ that:

Summary

1. This matter concemns violations of the books and records and internal controls
‘provisions of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (*FCPA™) by Watts Water Technologies, Inc
(“Watts™) and Leesen Chang (“Chang™). The violations took place at Watts Valve Changsha
Co., Ltd,, (“CWV™) a wholly-owned Chinese subsidiary that Watts established in November
2005 to purchase the assets and businesses of Changshe Valve Works (“Changsha Valve”),

CWYV acquired Changsha Valve in April 2006 and Watts sold CWV in Jatuary 2010, CWV
produced and supplied large valve products for infrastructure projects in China. Infrastructure
projects in China are mostly deveIOped, constructed, and owned by state-owned entities (“Project
SOEs”). Project SOEs routinely retein state-owned design institutes to assist in the design and
construction of their projects. Employees of CWV made improper payments to employees of
certain design institutes. The purpose and effect of those payments was to influence the design
institutes to recommend CWV valve products to Project SOEs and to create design specifications
that favored CWYV valve products. CWV's jmproper payments generated profits for Watts of
more than $2.7 million.

2, The payments were disguised as sales commissions in CWV’s books and records,
T.hereby cansing Watts’ books and records to be inacourate. Watts failed to devise and maintain a
system of internal accounting controls sufficient to prevent and detect the payments.

3. Respondent Chang, a T1.S. citizen and the former interim general manager of
CWYV and vice president-of sales for Watts’ management subsidiary in China, approved miany of
_ the paymemts to the desipn institutes and knew or should have known that the payments were
improperly recorded on Watts® books as commissions.

Respondents

4, Watts Water Technologfes, Inc, is a Delaware corporation with its headquarters
in North Andovef, Massachusetts. Watts designs, manufactures, and sells water valves and
related products through its wholly-owned subsidiary Watts Regulator Co., and maintajns
operations in North America, Europe, and China. Watts manages ifs Chinese subsidiaries
through Watts (Shanghai) Management Co., Ltd. (“Watts China”) headquartered in Shanghai.
Watts® conumon stock is registered with the Commission pursuant to Section 12(b) of the
Exchange Act and is listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

! The findings herein are made pursuant to the Respondent’s Offers and are not binding on any other person

or entity In this or any other proceeding.




g .

: 5. Leesen Chang, age 51,isa U.S. citizen: and was the vice president of sales at
Watts China between November 2008 and June 2009, Chang aiso served as interim geperal -
manager of CWV fiom April to November 2008. Chang maintains a residence in Los Angeles,
California but lives most of the year in China where he is currently employed.

Other Relevant Entiﬁg_s; . \

6. Watts Valve (Changsha) Co., Ltd. (or as defined above, “CWV*) was a wholly
foreign owned enterprise limited liability company (“WFOE")* established by Watts in China for
the purpose of purchasing Changsha Valve. CWV purchased Changsha Valve in April 2006 and
operated as a valve manufacturing subsidiary of Watts until January 2010 when Watts sold the
business to a privately-held Hong Kong company. Watts consolidated CWV's books and
records into its financial statements and CWV’s revenues accounted for approximately 1% of
Watts® gross revenues.

7. Watts (Shanghai) Management Co., Ld. ( or as defined above “Watts China™),
-3 a Watts’ WFOE headquartered in Shanghai that manages the operations of Watts’
manufacturing subsidiaries Jocated in China, including CWV during the period of Watts’
ownership. Watts China is solely 8 management subsidiary and had no ownership interest in
CWV.

Facts
A.  CWV’s Acquisition of Changsha Valve

8. CWYV completed its acquisition of Changsha Valve in April 2006, Although
Watts had significant operations in China prior to CWV’s purchase of Changsha Valve, CWV
was Watts’ first experience with a Chinese subsidiary that conducted business predominantly
with SOEs. Watts® other Chinese subsidiaties are primarily engaged in the manufacture of
products destined for sale or distribution o non-governmental entities in China, the U.S. and
Europe.

9. - Watts failed to implement adequate mtema] controls to address the potential
FCPA problems posed by its ownership of CWV —~ a subsidiary that sold its products almost
exclusively to SOBs, In addition, although Watts implemented an FCPA policy in October 2006,
Watts failed to conduct adequate FCPA training for its employees in China until July 2009,

The WFOE.corporate structure nnder Chinese law pexmits forelgn investors to establish and operate
business enterprises in China that are capitahzed exclusively with foreign funds. In addition, foreign investors who
establish a WFOE in China can exercise control over the menagement and day-to-day operations of their WFOE.




B. CWYV Made Improper Payments to Design Institutes -

10.  During the period of Watts’ ownership, CWV sales personnel made payments to
employees of certain design institutes to influence the design institutes to recommend CWV
products to Project SOEs and to include specifications in their design proposals that would
increase the likelihood that Project SOEs would select CWV products. :

11.  The improper.payments were facilitated by a sales incentive policy created by
Changsha Valve prior to its acquisition by CWV, and adopted by CWV in December 2006 (the
“CWYV Sales Policy”)." The CWV Sales Policy provided; among other things, that all sales-
related expenses, including travel, meals, entertainment, and payment of “consulting fees” to
designi institutes, would be bome by the CWV sales employees out of their commissions, which
were equal to 7% to 7.5% of the contract price, depending on the size of the contract,- The CWV
Sales Policy further provided that sales personnel at CWV could utilize their commissions to
make payments to design institutes of up to 3% of the total contract amount. As a result, the
payments to design institutes were improperly recorded in Watts® books and records as sales
commissions. The CWV Sales Policy was never transiated into English-or submitted to Watts’
management in the U.S. ‘ .

. €. Chang’s Role in the Violations

12 As vice president of sales at Watts China and interim general manager of CWV,
Chang was among those responsible for maintaining and enforcing Watts’ policies and
procedures, including the company’s general prohibition against improper payments to SOEs:
Nonetheless, Chang approved comumission payments to CWYV sales personnel that he knew
included payments to design institutes. In fact, Chang signed commission payment approval
requests that explicitly itemized payments of 3% to design institutes. Chang.also knew that
Watts’ management in the U.S, was unaware of the CWV Sales Policy that facilitated the
improper payments and he resisted at least one attempt by several of his colleagues at Watts
‘China to have the policy translated and submitted to Watts’ senjor management for approval. In
an email discussing this issue, Chang stated that “China sale policy should stay in control within
China regional operation” because involving Watts’ management in the U.S. might cause CWV
10 “lose many flexibility [sic] on working with sale, salé agent and end buyer.” Accordingly,
Chang knew or should have known that, pursuant to the CWV Sales Policy, payments to design
institutes were recorded in Watts’ books and records as sales commissions. In addition, Chang’s
resistance to' efforts to have the Sales Policy translated and submitted to Watts® management in
the U.S. was a cause of Watts’ internal control violations, since it prevented the parent company
from discovering the improper payments.

D.  Discovery, Internal Investigation and Self Reporting

‘13, InMarch 2009, Watts® General Counsel leamed of a Commission enforcement
action against another company that involved unlawful payments to employees of Chinese
design institutes, Because Watts’ senior managerment in the U.S, knew that CWV’s customers
in¢luded Project SOEs, Watts implemented anti-corruption and FCPA training for its Chinese
subsidiaries. This training took place starting in the Spring of 2009. In July 2009, following
FCPA training sessions for certain management of Watts China, Watts China’s in-house

4




corporate counse] became aware of potential FCPA violations at CWV through conversations
with CWYV sales personnel who were particxpaung in the training.. Shortly theréafter, the in-
house lawyer notified Watts’ management in the U.S. of the potentia! violations.

14, OnJuly 21, 2009, Watts retained outsids counsel to conduct an internal
investigation of CWV's sales practices. Watts’ outside counsel subsequently retained forensic
accountants to assist with the investigation.

15.  On August 6, 2009, Watts self-reported its internal § mvestlganon to the staff, As
the internal investigation progressed, Watts shared the results of the investigation with its outside
auditors and the staff through periodic reports, and undertook the remedial measures described
below.

E, 'Watts’ Remedial Measures

16.  Since July 2009 when the conduct was discovered, Watts has taken the following
remedial steps. At the start of its internal investigation, Watts directed all of its sales and finance
employees at CWV and Watts China to stop all payments of any kind to SOEs. While the-
internal investigation was ongoing, Watts eliminated commission-based compensation at CWV
to ensure that no further improper payments were made by CWV sales personnel and disclosed
the internal investigation in its August 7, 2009 Form 10-Q. In addition,-Watts retained additional
outside counsel to draft and implement enhanced anti-corruption policies and procedures,
including an enhanced Anti-Bribery Policy, a Business Courtesy Policy designéd to-ensure that
any payments made to customers comply with the FCPA, an enhanced Travel and Entertainment
‘Bxpense Reimbursement Policy for its Chinese subsidiaries, and enhanced intermediary due
dlhgence procedures.

17.  In conjunction with its intemal investigation, Watts conducted a worldwide anti-
comuption audit. As part of its anti-corruption audit, Watts conducted additional FCPA and anti-
conruption training for Watts China and the company’s Jocations.in Europe, conducted a risk
assessment and anti-corruption compliance review of Watls® intemational operations in Europe,
China, and any U.S. location with international sales, and conducted anti-corruption testing at
seven international Waits sites, including each of the manufacturing and sales Jocations in China.
In an effort to ensure FCPA compliance and training going forward, Watts contracted with an
online global training organization to provide regular anti-corruption training and hired a
Director of Legal Compliance, 2 new position that reports to Watts® General Counsel regarding
issues under the Code of Conduct and Anti-Bribery Policy. i

Legal Standards and Violations

A, Standard for the Issuance of a Cease-and Desist Oxrder

18.-  Under Section 21C(a) of the Exchange Act, the Commission may impose a cease-
and-desist order upon any person who is violating, has violated, or is about to viclate any
provision of the Exchange Act or any rule or regulation thereunder, and upon any other person
that is, was, or would be a cause of the violatien, due to an act or omission the person knew or
should have known would contribute to such violation.

5.




B.  The Requirements of Sections 13(b)(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(B) of the
Exchange Act and Rule 13b2-1 thereunder

19.  The FCPA, enzacted in 1977, added Section 13(b)(2)(A) to the Exchange Actto
require public companies to make and keep books, records, and accounts, which, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dlsposmons of the agsets of the issuer.
15U.8.C. § 78m(b)(2)(A).

20,  The PCPA also added Section 13(b)(2)(B) to the Exchange Act to require public
companies fo, among other things, devise and maintain a system of internal accounting controls
sufficient to provide reasonable assurances that traxlséctions: (i) are executed in accordance with
management’s general or specific authonmuon, and (1) are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in conformity with genczally accepted accounting principles
(“GAAP”) or any other criteria applicable to such statements, and to maintain accountability for
assets. 15U.8.C. § 78m(b)2)(B). .

21.  Rule 13b2-1 prohibits a person from, d1rect1y or indirectly, falsifying or causmg
1o be falsified any book, record, or account subject to Section 13(b)(2)(A) of the Bxchange Act.
17 CFR § 240. 13b2-1

C.  Watts Violated Sections 13(b}(2)}(A) and 13(b)(2)(B)

22,  Watts’ subsidiary, CWV, made improper payments to'design institutes. The
payments were impropezly recorded in CWV*s books and records as sales commissions. 'CWV’s
books and records were consolidated into Watts’ books and records. Accordingly, as a result of
the misconduct of its subsidiary, Watts failed to make and keep books, records, and accounts
which, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect its transactions and the disposition of its
assets as required by Section 13(b}(2)(A) of the Exchange Act.

23.  Asevidenced by the extent and duration of the improper payments and the fact
that Watts management was unaware of the CWV Sales Policy that facilitated the improper -
peyments, Watts failed to devise and maintain a system of internal accounting controls sufficient
to provide reasonable assurances that it maintained accountability for its assets, and that its
transactions were executed in accordance with management’s authorization and recorded as
necessary o permit the preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Watts
also failed to implement an FCPA. compliance and training program commensurate with the
extent of its international operations and its ownership of CWV, a subsidiary that sold its
products almost exclusively to SOEs. Accordingly, Waits viola’ccd Section 13(b)(2)(B) of the

“Exchange Act.

D. Chang Violated Rule 13b2-1 and Was a Cause of Watts’ Violations of
Sections 13(b)(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(®B)

24, Chang knew that CWV sales personnel made payments to des1gn institutes out of
their sales commissions pursuant to the CWV Sales Policy and he signed commission payinent
approval requmts that explicitly itemized payments of 3% to design institutes, Under these
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circumstances, Chang knew or should have known that the sales commission payments he
approved contained payments to design institutes that were improperly recorded in Watts’ books
and records as sales commissions. Accordingly, Chang was a cause of Watis® failure to make
and keep books, records, and accounts which, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company as required by Section 13(b)(2)XA)
of the Exchange Act. By this same conduct, Chang was a cause of Watts’ failure to maintain -
accutate books and records and thereby violated Exchange Act Rule 13b2-1. -~

25.  Asdescribed more fully above, Chang knew that Watts® senior management was
- unaware of the CWV Sales Policy that facilitated the falsifications of its books and records and
he resisted attempts by his colleagues at Waits China to have the CWV Sales Policy-translated
and submitted to Watts’ senior management for approval. By these actions and others described
herein, Chang was a causé of Watts® failure to devige and maintain a sufficient system of internal
accounting controls as required by Section 13(b)(2)(B) of the Exchange Act.

Commission Consideration of
Watts’ Remedial Efforts and Cooperation

26.  Indetermining to accept Watts® Offer of Settlement, the Commission considered
" 1emedial acts prompily undertaken by Watts and the cooperation afforded the staff.

Iv.

In view of the foregoing, the Commission deems it appropriate to impose the sanctions
agreed to in Respondents Offers of Seitlement.

Accordingly, it is hereby ORDERED that:
A.  Pursuantto Section 21C of the Exchange Act:

1. Respondents Waits and Chang cease and desist from comumitting or ceusing any
violations and any future violations of Sections 13(b)}(2)(A) and 13(b)(2)(B) of
the Exchange Act;

2. Respondent Chang cease and desist from committing or causing any
violations and any future violations of Exchange Act Rule 13b2-1,

B. Witl;in fourteen days of the entry of this Order:
1. Respondent Watts shall pay to the United States Treasury disgorgement of
$2,755,815, prejudgment interest of $820,791 and a civil money pcnalty of
$200,000; and '

2. Respondent Chang shall pay to the United States Treasury a civil money
penalty of $25,000.




If timely payment is not made, additionai interest shall accrue purswant to SEC
Rule of Practice 600 and 31 U.S.C. § 3717. Payment shall be: (A) made by
United States postal money order, certified check, bank cashier’s check, or bank
money order; (B) made payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission; (C)
hand-delivered or mailed to the Office of Financial Management, Securities and
Exchange Comniission, 100 F St., NE, Stop 6042, Washington, DC 20549; and
(D) submitted under cover of a letter that identifies the payer as a Respondent in
these proceedings, the file number of these proceedings, a copy of which cover
letter and money order or check shall be sent to Antonia Chion, Associate
Director, Division of Enforcement, Securities and Exchange Commission,

100 F St., NE, Washington, DC 20549,

C. Reéspondent Watts acknowledges that the Commission is not imposing a civil
penalty in excess of $200,000 based upon its cooperation in a Commission
investigation. If at any time following the entry of the Order, the Division of
Enforcement (“Division™) obtains infortation indicating that Respondent

" knowingly provided materially false or misleading information or materials to the
Commission or in a related proceeding, the Division may, at its sole discretion
and without prior notice to the Respondent, petition the Commission to reopen
this matter and seek an order directing that the Respondent pay an additional civil
penalty. Respondent may not, by way of defense to any resulting administrative
proceeding: (1) contest the findings in the Order; or (2) assert any defense to
liability or remedy, including, but not Iumted to, any statute of l1m1tatmns

. defense.

By the Commission.

Elizabeth M. Mmphy
Secretary




ervice List

* Rule 141 of the Commission's Rules of Practice provides that the Secretary, or
another duly authorized officer of the Commission, shall serve a copy of the Order
Instituting Cease-and-Desist Proceedings Pursuant to Section 21C of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, Making Findings, and Imposing Cease-and-Desist Orders and
Civil Penalties ("Order"), on the Respondents and their legal agent. '

The attached Order has been sent to the following parties and other persons
entitled to notice:

Honorable Brenda P. Muwray

Chief Administrative Law Judge
Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20549-2557

Patrick L. Feeney, Esquire

Division of Bnforcement

Securities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E,

Washington, DC 20549-5725B

Mr, David J. Coghlan

President and Chief Bxecutive Officer
Watts Water Technologies

c/o Thomas Zaccaro, Esquire

Paul Hastings LLP

515 South Flower Strest

Twenty-Fifth Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Mr. Leesen Chang

c/o Robert Collins, Bsquire
437 Mirabay Boulevard
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Robert Coltins, Esquire
437 Mirabay Boulevard
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Thomas Zzccaro, Esquire
Paul Hastings LLP
515 South Flower Strect
Twenty-Fifth Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071




Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CIVIL DIVISION
500 Indiana Avenue, N.W., Suite 5000
Washington, D.C. 20001 Telephone: (202) 879-1133

Watts Water Technologies, Inc.

Plaintiff
) F~-1
vs. : Case Number 0004‘84' 12
Sidley Austin, LLP
Defendant

SUMMONS
To the above named Defendant: :

You are hereby summoned and required to serve an Answer to the attached Complaint, either
personally or through an attomey, within twenty (20) days after service of this summons upon you, exclusive
of the day of service. If you are being sued as an ofticer or agency of the United States Government or the
District of Columbia Government, you have sixty (60) days after service of this summons to serve your
Answer. A copy of the Answer must be mailed to the attorney for the party plaintiff who is suing you. The
attorney’s name and address appear below. If plaintiff has no attorney, a copy of the Answer must be mailed
to the plaintiff at the address stated on this Summons. '

You are also required to file the original Answer with the Court in Suite 5000 at 500 Indiana Avenue,
N.W., between 8:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Mondays through Fridays or between 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon on
Saturdays. You may file the original Answer with the Court either before you serve a copy of the Answer on
the plaintiff or within five (5) days after you have served the plaintiff. If you fail to file an Answer, judgment
by default may be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

Barry J. Nace Clerk of the Court

Name of Plaintiff’s Attorney
Paulson & Nace, PLLC By ° kMCtUT%
Address . . De-puty rk

1615 New Hampshire Ave, Washington DC 200089 /

202-463-1999 - ’
Date nﬁloulpoQ
Telephane ! \
$0E W F, W T 1% (202) 879-4828 Veuillez appeler au (202) 879-4828 pour une traduction b ¢ mdt bai dich, hily goi (202) 879-4828

BoiE NIIAIR, (202) 879-4828 B MEFAAIR  PAYCT TCMP ACYTTE (zdz) 879-4828 L.LM-A-

IMPORTANT: IF YOU FAIL TO FILE AN ANSWER WITHIN THE TIME STATED ABOVE, OR IF, AFTER YOU
ANSWER, YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT ANY TIME THE COURT NOTIFIES YOU TO DO SO, A JUDGMENT BY DEFAULT
MAY BE ENTERED AGAINST YOU FOR THE MONEY DAMAGES OR OTHER RELIEF DEMANDED IN THE
COMPLAINT. IF THIS OCCURS, YOUR WAGES MAY BE ATTACHED OR WITHHELD OR PERSONAL PROPERTY OR
REAL ESTATE YOU OWN MAY BE TAKEN AND SOLD TO PAY THE JUDGMENT. IF YOU INTEND TO OPPOSE THIS

ACTION, DQ NOT FAIL TO ANSWER WITHIN THE REQUIRED TIME.

I€ you wish to talk to a lawyer and feel that you cannot afford to pay a fee ta a lawyer, promptly contact one of the offices of the
Legal Aid Saciety (202-628-1{61) or the Neiglborhood Legal Services (202-279-5100) for help or come to Suite 5000 at 500
Indiana Avenue, N.W., for more information concerning places where you may ask for such help.
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TRIBUNAL SUPERIOR DEL DISTRITO DE COLUMBIA
DIVISION CIVIL
500 Indiana Avenue,:N.W., Suite 5000
Washington, D.C. 20001 Teléfono: (202) 879-1133

_ Demandante
contra :
Namero de Caso:

Demandado

CITATORIO
Al susodicho Demandado:

Por la presente s¢ I cita a comparecer y se le require entregar una Contestacion a la Demanda adjunta, sea ¢n
persona o por medio de un abogado. en el plazo de veinte (20) dias contados después que usted haya recibido este
citatorio, excluyendo el dia mismo de la entrega del citatorio. Si usted estd siendo demandado en calidad de oficial o
agente del Gobierno de los Estados Unidos de Norteamérica o del Gobierno del Distrito de Columbia, tiene usted
sesenta (60) dias contados deSpues que usted haya recibido este citatorio, para entregar su Contestacién. Tiene que
enviarle por correo una copia de su Contestacidn al abogado de la parte demandante. El nombre y direccion del
abogado aparccen al final de este documento. Si el demandado no:tiene abogado, tiene que enviarle al demandante una
copia de la Contestacién por correo a ia direccion que aparece en este Citatorio.

A usted también se le require presentar la Contestacion ('>riginal al Tribunal en la Oficina 5000, sito en 500
Indiana Avenue, N.W., entre las 8:30 2.m. y 5:00 p.m., de lunes a viernes o entre las 9:00 a.m. y las 12:00 del mediodia
los sabados. Usted puodc presentar la Contcstaclén orlgmal ante el Juez ya sea antes que Usted le entregue al
demandante una copia de la Contestacidn o en el plazo de cinco (5) dias de haberle hecho la entrega al demandante, Si
usted incumple con presentar una Contestacion, podria dictarse un fallo en rebeldia contra usted para que se haga

efectivo el desagravio que se busca en la demanda. :
SECRETARIO DEL TRIBUNAL

Nombre del abogade del Demandante .
. Por: '
Direccidn ‘ Subsecretario
Fecha
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IMPORTANTE: SI USTED INCUMPLE CON PRESENTAR UNA CONTESTACION EN EL PLAZO ANTES
MENCIONADO, O, SI LUEGO DE CONTESTAR, USTED NO COMPARECE CUANDO LE AVISE EL JUZGADO, PODRIA
DICTARSE UN FALLO EN REBELDfA CONTRA USTED PARA QUE-SE LE COBRE LOS DANOS Y PERJUICIOS U OTRO
DESAGRAVIO QUE SE BUSQUE EN LA DEMANDA. SI ESTO OCURRE, PODRfAN RETENERLE SUS INGRESOS, O
PODRIAN TOMAR SUS BIENES PERSONALES O RA{CES Y VENDERLOS PARA PAGAR EL FALLO | USTED
PRETENDE OPONERSE A ESTA ACCION, NO D E CONTESTHAR 1A DA DENTRO DE

Si desea converser con un abogado v le parece que no puede afrontar el.costo de uno, llame pronto a una de nuestras oficinas del
Legal Aid Society (202-628-1161) o et Neighborhood Legal Services (202-279-5100) para pedir ayuda o venga a la Oficina 5000
del 500 Indiana Avenue, N.W., para informarse de otros lugares donde puede pedir ayuda al respecto.
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Superior Court of the District of Columbia
CIVIL DIVISION - CIVIL ACTIONS BRANCH

INFORMATION SHEET
Watts Water Technologies, Inc. : Case Number: ({O0AR47=3
Vs Date: 06/06/201 2
Sidley Austin, LLP " [0 One of the defendants is being sued
in their official capacity.
Name: (please print) Relationship to Lawsuil
Barry J. Nace il Attorney for Plaintiff
Firm Name: : If S
Paulson & Nace, PLLC 5} Self (Pro5¢)
Telephone No.: Six digit Unified Bar No.:
202-463-1999 130724
TYPE OF CASE: [ Non-Jury 4 6 Person Jury I 12 Person Jury
Demand:§ excess of $ 100,000.00 Other: _
PENDING CASE(S) RELATED TO THE ACTION BEING FILED
Case No.: Judge: Calendar #:
Case No.: Judge: Calendar #:
NATURE OF SUIT: (Check One Box Only)
A. CONTRACTS ' COLLECTION CASES
O o1 Breach of Contract O 07 Personal Praperty [J 14 Under $25,000 Pitf. Grants Consent
[0 02 Breach of Warranty [0 09 Real Property-Real Estate O 16 Under $25,000 Consent Denied
[ 06 Negotiable Instrument O 12 Specific Performance [ 17 OVER $25,000 PItf. Grants Consent
0 15
B. PROPERTY TORTS
[ 01 Automobile [0 03 Destruction of Private Property [0 05 Trespass
[ 02 Conversion O 04 Property Damage O 06 Traffic Adjudication
[0 07 Shoplifting, D.C. Code § 27-102(a)
C. PERSONAL TORTS
[ 01 Abuse of Process [] 09 Harassment : 017 Personal Injury — (Not Automabile,
O 02 Alienation of Affection 0 o 1“)’35’0" of Privacy Not Malpracitice)
O 03 Assault and Battery Ot lee-l 'and Sland?l_' [118 Wrongful Death (Not malpractice)
O 04 Automobile-Personal Injury 012 Malgcgous Interference 019 Wrongful Eviction
O 05 Deceit (Misrepresentation) | [ 13 Malicious Prosecution [J20 Friepdly Suit
O 06 False Accusation i) 14 Malpractice Legal [J21 Asbestos
O 07 False Arrest D 15 Malpractice Mcdical quchiding wrongtil deai [J22 Toxic/Mass Torts
[] 08 Fraud 0 16 Negligence-(Not Automobile, []23 Tobacco
Not Malpractice} []24 Lead Paint

SEE REVERSE SIDE AND CHECK HERE D (F USED
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
CIVIL DIVISION

WATTS WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC, :

Vs, _ ' . C.A.No. 2012 CA 004847 M
SIDLEY AUSTIN, LLP j ‘
INITIAL ORDER AND ADDENDUM

Pursuant to D.C. Code § 11-906 and District of Columb1a Superior Court Rule of Civil Procedure
(“SCR Civ”) 40-], it is hereby ORDERED as follows:

* (1) Effective this date, this case has assigned to the individual calendar designated below. All future filings
in this case shall bear the calendar number and the judge’s name beneath the case number in the caption, On
filing any motion or paper related thereto, one copy (for the Judge) must be delivered to the Clerk along with the
original.

(2) Within 60 days of the filing of the complaint, plaintiff must file proof of serving on each defendant;
copies of the Summons, the Complaint, and this Initial Ordér. As to any defendant for whom such proof of
service has not been filed, the Complaint will be dismissed without prejudice for want of prosecution unless the
time for serving the defendant has been extended as provided m SCR Civ 4(m).

(3) Within 20 days of service as described above, exceptias otherwise noted in SCR Civ 12, each defendant
must respond to the Complaint by filing an Answer or other i'esponsxve pleading, As to the defendant who has
failed to respond, a default and judgment w1ll be entered unless the time to respond has been extended as
provided in SCR Civ 55(a).

(4) At the time and place noted below, all counsel and unrepresented parties shall appear before the
assigned judge at an Initial Scheduling and Settlement Conference to discuss the possibilities of settlement and
to establish a schedule for the completion of all proceedings, including, normally, either mediation, case

evaluation, or arbitration. Counsel shall discuss with their clients prior to the conference whether the clients are
" agreeable to bmdmg or non-binding arbitration. This order is the only notice that parties and counsel will
receive concerning this Conference.

(5) Upon advice that the date noted below is inconvenient for any party or counsel, the Quality Review
Branch (202) 879-1750 may continue the Conference once, with the consent of all parties, to either of the two
succeeding Fridays. Request must be made not less than six business days before the scheduling conference date.
No other continuance of the conference will be granted except, upon motion for good cause shown.

(6) Parties are responsible for obtaining and complying wﬂh all requirements of the General Order for Civil
cases, each Judge’s Supplement to the General Order and the General Mediation Order, Copies of these orders
are available in the Courtroom and on the Court’s website http://www.dccourts.gov/.

fChief Judge Lee F. Satterfield

Case Assigned to; Judge GREGORY E JACKSON
Date: June 6,2012
Initial Conference: 9:30 am, Friday, September 07,2012
Location: Courtroom 100

500 Indiana Avenue N.W. i

WASHINGTON, DC 20001 . v Caio.doc




ADDENDUM TO INITIAL ORDER AFFECTING
ALL MEDICAL MALPRACTICE CASES

In accordance with the Medical Malpractice Proceedings Act of 2006, D.C. Code § 16-2801,
et seq. (2007 Winter Supp.), "[a]fter an action is filed in the court against a healthcare provider
alleging medical malpractice, the court shall require the parties to enter into mediation, without
discovery or, if all parties agree[,] with only limited dlscovery that will not interfere with the
completion of mediation within 30 days of the Initia] Scheduling and Settlement Conference

. ("ISSC™"), prior to any further 11t1gat10n in an effort to reach a settlement agreement. The early

mediation schedule shall be included in the Scheduhng Order following the ISSC. Unless all
parties agree, the stay of discovery shall not be more than, 30 days after the ISSC." D.C. Code § 16-
2821. :

To ensure compliance with this legislation, on or before the date of the ISSC, the Court will
notify all attorneys and pro se parties of the date and tlmc of the early mediation session and the
name of the assigned mediator. Information about the garly mediation date also is available over
the internet at https://www:dccourts.gov/pa/. To facilitate this process, all counsel and pro se
parties in every medical malpractice case are requlred* to confer, jointly complete and sign an
EARLY MEDIATION FORM, which must be filed no laIer than ten (10) calendar days prior to the
ISSC. Two separate Early Mediation Forms are available. Both forms may be obtained at
www.dccourts.gov/medmalmediation. One form is to be used for early mediation with a mediator
from the multi-door medical malpractice mediator roster the second form is to be used for early
mediation with a private mediator. Both forms also are available in the Multi-Door Dispute
Resolution Office, Suite 105, 515 5th Street, N.W. (enter at Police Memorial Plaza entrance).
Plaintiff's counsel is responsible for eFiling the form and is required to e-mail a courtesy copy to
earlymedmal@dcsc.gov. Pro se Plaintiffs who elect not to eFile may file by hand in the Multi-Door
Dispute Resolution Office. |

A roster of medical malpractice mediators available through the Court's Multi-Door Dispute
Resolution Division, with biographical information about each mediator, can be found at
www.dccourts. gov/medmalmedzatlon/medlatorproﬁles All individuals on the roster are judges or
lawyers with at least 10 years of significant experience in'medical malpractice litigation. D.C. Code
§ 16-2823(a). If the parties cannot agree on a mediator,! the Court will appoint one. D.C, Code §
16-2823 (b) -

The following persons are required by statute 'ﬁo attend personally the Early Mediation
Conference: (1) all parties; (2) for pames that are not 1nd1v1duals, a representative with settlement
authority; (3) in cases involving an insurance company, a representative of the company with
settlement authority; and (4) attorneys representing cach party with primary responsibility for the
case. D.C. Code§ 16-2824, ;

No later than ten (10) days after the early medlatlon session has terminated, Plaintiff must
eFile with the Court a report prepared by the mediator, 1ncludmg a private mediator, regarding: (1)
attendance; (2) whether a settlement was reached; or, (3) if a settlement was not reached, any
agreements to narrow the scope of the dispute, limit d1scovery, facilitate future settlement, hold
another mediation session, or otherwise reduce the cost and time of trial preparation. D.C. Code §
16-2826. Any Plaintiff who is pro se may elect to file the report by hand with the Civil Clerk's
Office. The forms to be wused for early fmediation reports are available at
www.dccourts.gov/medmalmediation, '

Chief Judge Lee F. Satterfield
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